Response to new Questions for Tug RFI
Question 1:      Is it the Government's intention to award a single contract to a prime contractor for both the replacement medium tug AND an associated, integrated barge,  built and delivered together as one integrated tug/barge unit?

Answer:  Yes, a single contract to a prime who would manage and deliver both, however, the tug and the barge could be manufactured by different sub-contractors or at separate manufacturing facilities.

Question 2:      The RFI does not contain any information of the barge classification, size, displacement and functional type of the term "medium barge" as used in Section III, bullet No. 8?  Will the Government clarify the barge classification, size, displacement and functional type (i.e. deck barge, hopper barge, tank barge, etc.)?

Answer:  Deck Barge, approximately - 350 foot length, 60 foot beam.  

Question 3:     Is the "integrated or interfacing" barge unit expected or intended to be designed specifically for integration or interfacing to the replacement tug?

Answer:  The new tug must be able to effectively interface with the barge in a push mode; the new tug must also be able to operate independently.  

Question 4:      Would the Army consider a more modern design tug boat for the 107' single engine tug request?  The commercial boat building industry does not have that much request for single screw vessels anymore.  Please let us know if this can be a twin screw vessel to meet your requirements

Answer:  A single screw solution was not stipulated in the RFI. Purpose was to ascertain what material solutions industry could recommend in regards to the requirement outlined in RFI.

Question 5:      Do you know if the RFP for this project will be for next year's funding? 

Answer:  No, not next year.  Timeline in the RFI is still the best information available.
Question 6:       How many RFI responses were received?
Answer:  13 responses have been received to date.

Question 7:      Is there a way to get into contact with respondents - for teaming purposes?
Answer:  We are prohibited from disclosing RFI information.

Question 8:       Is there a procurement schedule? When might an RFP come out?

Answer:   No, a timeline has not been set though interest exists.

Question 9:       Has funding been appropriated for this program?

Answer:  No, not yet. 

Question 10:     Have the Army's intentions been significantly influenced by the collective RFI response?

Answer:   Insight from Industry responses is always influential in our planning.

Question 11:     Is the Army planning an industry day/brief in advance of the RFP release?

Answer:   Yes, current thoughts are to conduct an Industry Day/Brief/Question and Answer (Q&A) session in conjunction with the annual International Workboat Show held in New Orleans, LA., in December 2012. If approved, an announcement will be published in similar manner as the RFI.  The information in the RFI remains the best source available at this time. 

Addendum to original RFI:  One area of interest for additional insight regards Intellectual Property. In Army watercraft, soldiers use drawings for fault diagnosis and repair.  Would you be willing to provide limited data use rights to enable operations and maintenance?  Describe your approach.

